Joan Taylor

——
Subject: FW: 2 Legal Ad Proofs for Daily News | #11671427 & #11671472
Attachments: Tax ND-42587509.PDF; Budget ND-42587714.PDF

From: Leahy, Leah <LLeahy@Iocalig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2025 9:11 AM

To: Melissa Raynor <Mraynor @cityofmarcoisland.com>

Cc: Hamm, Tara <thamm@gannett.com>

Subject: 2 Legal Ad Proofs for Daily News | #11671427 & #11671472

[ You don't often get email from lleahy@localig.com. Learn why this is important

Good morning, Melissa.

| have attached proofs of your TRIM legal notices. Please let me know if you'd like updates or if they are approved for

publication.
Our deadline for approval is 1 p.m. EST on Wednesday, Sept. 17.

Order Details:

e Advertiser = City of Marco Island
Publication = Naples Daily News
Section = Main/ROP (Adjacent on Page)
Run Dates = Thursday, Sept. 18, 2025
Affidavits = Yes

Tax Increase - % Page (3x9.95). Ad #11671427. Cost = $1,003.17
Budget Summary — 6 columns x 5.5”. Ad # 11671472. Cost = $1,108.82

Thank you,

Leah Leahy
Sr. Account Coordinator, Client Success
SMB-Legals
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